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A Century of Progress with Pride 
 

6700 West 26
th
 Street   Berwyn, Illinois  60402-0701  Telephone: (708) 788-2660   Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn-il.gov 

 

The City of Berwyn 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Rafael Avila 
7

th
 Ward Alderman 

 

 
TO:   Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
  Members of the City Council  
 
FROM:  Rafael Avila 
  Alderman 7th Ward 
 
DATE:  July 19, 2018 
 
RE:  Ad Hoc Rat Abatement Committee Meeting 
____________________________________________________________ 
 
Please be advised that the Ad Hoc Rat Abatement Committee met on Monday July 9, 2018 at the City Hall 
Mayor’s Conference Room. Committee members present at the meeting were asked to sign-in and the follow 
were present: 
 

 Rafael Avila, Scott Lennon, Jose Ramirez, Jeanine Reardon and representing the Health Department 
was Attorney Larry Zdarsky. 

 
The Chair asked if there was a motion to call the meeting to order, Scott Lennon made that motion at 6:30pm. 
 
The Chair asked if there was anyone that wanted to speak at the open forum, no one participated. 
 
The committee spent the majority of the meeting discussing what the committee’s final recommendations 
should be. At that time, the Chairman mentioned that he would like to begin wrapping up the committee’s work 
soon and would appreciate the recommendations to be forwarded to him as soon as possible. We are hoping 
to compile our recommendations by the next Council Meeting for presentation on that meeting. 
 
Scott Lennon made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:30pm and second by Jose Ramirez. All concurred 
and meeting ended at 7:30pm. 
 
Recommendation: Accept as informational.  

Respectfully, 

 

 

 

Rafael Avila 

Alderman, 7
th
 Ward 
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